
_____________________________________________________________________MEMO 
 

C O N T R A   C O S T A   C O L L E G E  
 

To: Management Council                                   From:   Denise F. Noldon 
 
Subject: Agenda                                                         Date:    September 20, 2012 
  
 
 
 

Management Council 
Thursday, September 27, 2012 

2:00 p.m., Fireside Room 
 

Item Person(s) Responsible Time Outcome 
1. College Mission 

Statement Review 
Wayne Organ 15 min. Agreement on process to 

review College Mission 
Statement. 

2. Collective Bargaining Mariles 10 min. Any new reports 
3. Construction Update Donna 5 min. if 

questions 
Attached 

4. Classified and Manager 
Evaluations 

Mariles 10 min Discussion 

5. Classified Employee 
Disciplinary Action 

Denise 10 min. Information 

6. Classified of the 
Semester 

Vicki 5 min Announcement of Selection 

7. Enrollment Priorities Denise 10 min. Update/Information 
8. Mgt. Appointment to 

Achievement 
Gap/Student Success 
Committee 

Denise 10 min. Volunteer 

9.  Committee Reports – 
DGC, DMC 

DGC – John  
DMC – Vicki 
Ferguson/Viviane 
LaMothe/Nick Dimitri 
DEEOAC - Terence 
Others as needed 

10 min. Any new reports. 

10. Around the Table Everyone 15 min. Announcements 
 
 
 
       
 
 
 


